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Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@s0ompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 1:28 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto,com; assignmenits@Ikkauto.com

Ce: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com,sg; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: CMTD1B00364,/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SIC1218Z ON 20/01/2018
Attachments: img-213165157-ApeosPort-IV 3070(122003)-8534-180213 165207 .4if; IMG_7437 jpa,

IMG_7438 jpg; IMG_7442 jpg
Our Claim Reference: CMTD1800364/THE
Dear LKK AUTO,

Plzase make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIC1218Z on 06.03.2018 @10am

Pizase be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 8329 5170 { T 6451 B555 | F; 6221 3147

Innovation for Welibaelng A IT
\ Century of Trust
SOMPO eI

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. _
SC Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
‘Wabsite: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information, Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
Il you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message;

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may colléct, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
slated In cur Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associsted companies, credit bureau, parties o whom
disclusura s pttalrrminewmqulmd by laws, our third party service providers and agants (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
ol Privacy Palicy




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Frem: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, T December 2018 3:30 PM

To: ‘Choo, Thelma'; assignments

Ce: "Teo, Grace'; SUR ;

Subject: FW: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLSB348C & SIC12182 ON 20/01/2018

Attachments: Re; CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLSB348C 8 SJC1218Z ON 20/01,2018
(62.5 KB)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly refer 1o the below email and attachment.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

HEST REGARDS,
GiMivitha | Admin
LER Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phote: 6841-1972 | emall: gasipnments@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,-#02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 2:52 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompe.com.sg>

Subject: FW: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG 5LSB348C & 5)C1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Dear Grace,
Kindly refer to the below email and attachment.

Kindly adyise:

BEST REGARDS,
G.Mivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: prsignmems@lkkautocom | fux: 6256-4315
ik 51, Pays Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408942)

From: Cathering Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 3:03 PM

To: Teo, Grace' <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; ‘Choo, Thelma' <thelma.ch Mpo.com.sg> _
Subject: RE: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & S5JC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Dezr Grace,

Refar to the attached email dated 28.08.2018.

Please be infarmed that according to the repairer, TP owner would like withdraw claim from Performance Motor,

Kindly advise.



Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phoner 6741-8434 | email issienments@kkauto.com | faxt 62564315
Blk sy, Payn Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 8(4089573)

Frem: Teo, Grace |mailto:gm;g.;gg@;gmno.@m.g|
Sent: Monday, 26 February, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Chao, Thelma <thelma.choo mMpo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SL58348C & SJC12187 ON 20/01/2018
Dear Nivitha

Please be informed the handler for this case is Thelma Choo.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innavation for Wellbeing
SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/08 Singapora Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

A L"ﬂtul of Trust

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmants, is intended for the person(s) or company pamed and may contain confidential
ancior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited.
If you a@re not the intended recipient, please deiete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitledirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting an our bahaif), Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nivithia (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Teo, Grace; assianments@|kkauto.com
Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes;

sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLSB348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Pléase be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer-arrange on 06/03/2018.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Mivitha | Aifin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone! 6R41-1972 | einall; psipnments@ikkautoeom | fx: 62564915
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(9o8933)



Nivitha (LKK Autnz

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com:sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 2:49 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com

Ca Chua Kee Sin

Subject: e CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS834BC & SIC1218Z ON 20/01,/2018
Dear Catherine

Owner decided not to repair at PML.

Thank you.

R=gards,

Caroline

C’s Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexsndra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6318 0174 Fax 5478 4601

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.coms

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018'1:40:38 PM

To: PRSP, assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Ce: Chua ¥ ee Sin

Subject: 77 CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC12187 ON 20/01/2018

Dear Caryline,
Foated

11wt Ritpi

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Aule Comsuliunts Ple Lid

Phoni: G- daag | cmeil: pssimmenw@klaimoon | fix: rs6-4315
Bk g, Paye U Tndusirinl Prrk, Ubl Avenie 1, #o2-u5 | Slq08933)

From: PR [mallto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Cathe ine Chong (LKK Autd) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Ce: Chug hee Sin echua.kee sin@simedarby.com.sg> ' - _
Subject: ' CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & SJC1218Z ON 20/01/2018

C=arCa’ =rine
Flease o e your surveyor that vehicle is already in, please survey asap.

Thank yo

Fenarde

Caraline

€. Perf mance Metors Limited - Body and Paint
SO3 AlB; a Road Singapore 150941

DD 6310 0174 Fax 8478 4601




From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace. teo@sompo.com.sgl
Sent: Monday, 26 February 2018 1:28 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1800364/THE - ACCIDENT INVLG SLS8348C & S)C1218Z ON 20/01/2018

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1800364/THE
Dear LKK AUTO,

Flease make arrangement to conduct the survey for SJC12182 on 06.03.2018 @ 10am

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Clzims Division

D: 5328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbelng

SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompao.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

A Century of Trust

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachmenis. is inlended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
ancior legally privileged information. Unauthorised discloglre, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.

If you ara not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
sialed in our Privacy Policy, This may, include disciosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parfies to whom
disciosure is permifledirequired by laws, ourthird party service providers and agents (acting on our bahalf). Please click hare for

our Privacy Policy

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
IAVG WWW . BVE.COm



